
Democratic Services Contact Officer: Maggie Jennings 03450 450 500 

Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire 
Local Strategic Partnership 

 
 
 
 

Friday 1 April 2011 
 
To: Members of the Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire Local Strategic 

Partnership Board 
   
 
Dear Sir / Madam 
 
You are invited to attend the next meeting of CAMBRIDGE CITY AND SOUTH 
CAMBRIDGESHIRE LOCAL STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP BOARD, which will be held in the 
Council Chamber of THE GUILDHALL, CAMBRIDGE, CB2 3QJ on MONDAY, 11 APRIL 2011 
at 2.00 p.m. 
 
Yours faithfully 
Councillor Ray Manning 
Chairman 
 
Requests for a large print agenda must be received at least 48 hours before the meeting. 
 

 
AGENDA 

PAGES 
  
1. Introduction and Apologies (2.00 pm)    
 
2. Declarations of Interest    
 
3. Parish Plan Presentation: Horningsea (2.05 pm)    
 Horningsea Parish Council will present their Parish Plan and invite 

Partner input.  
 

   
4. Public Questions (2.20 pm)    
 
5. Minutes of Previous Meeting   1 - 6 
 Please note that amendments have been suggested to the minutes after 

they were distributed. These suggested amendments are highlighted in 
the attached document, but need to be formally agreed by the Board.  

 

   
6. Summary of the LSP's conversation with Andrew Lansley MP (2.25 

pm)  
  

 Ray Manning will give an oral report about the recent discussion between 
Andrew Lansley MP and LSP members. The meeting was organised in 
response to concerns raised by Dr. Peter Bailey, representing CATCH, in 
a presentation to the Board at its last meeting. 

 

   
7. Community Fund: Task and Finish Group Proposal (2.30 pm)    
 Jonathan Barker will give an oral update on the developing proposal to 

establish a Community Fund for Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire. 
 



   
8. LPSA Reward Grant Update (2.45 pm)   7 - 10 
 Graham Saint will present a progress report on the spend and invite 

members to agree a process for using the remaining balance of the LPSA 
grant allocated to Cambridge City Council.  

 

   
 BREAK: AN OPPORTUNITY FOR REFRESHMENTS AND 

NETWORKING 
  

 
 PART 2:   
 
9. Update on the development of the Local Enterprise Partnership 

(LEP) (3.05 pm)  
  

 Sian Reid will give an oral update on progress being made with the 
establishment of the LEP and the voice the locality can have within it.  

 
   
10. Discussion about the future role of the LSP (3.10 pm)   11 - 16 
 Members are invited to discuss the future role of the LSP and its 

structure. 
 

   
11. Forward Plan (4.00 pm)    
 Board members are asked to agree topics for discussion at the next few 

meetings, to improve partnership working and help identify and resolve 
any performance issues.  

 

   
12. Date of Next Meeting    
 2pm on 11 July 2011 at South Cambridgeshire Hall.   
   

   



�����	
��)����������	������
�	
���
��

�����	
��)����		������)���	���������	������������������������	
���	������������	���������	�
����
�������	�����

��	
����� !�"������� #$$���� %##��%�%

�&'�'(�) �����������&���������� *���������
�������������&	�� *�+��	,��������

�	��	�
) - �����.��
��	

��	����/��� �����0�.1�����2����
/��( ���3�	��.��������	�
4��5	�
���/����� �������.-�
�������������/��� ����3�	���.2'��2����/�������	� 1������
.��6��/��� 2���	��.��������	���
����	
	���7�1����	/��6 "��3
���.������������/��
� "���
���.��������	
���	�6�&'/��� ��0�	��	�.��������	
���	�����
�	�	���������1��	�7��	�5��	��	�5��	/��� �����.��������	
���	���������������/��
& (		��	�.��������	
���	����
��������/���
 8 9:�	����.(;����������	
���	/��
2��� ������	���.��
��	

��	����/��" &		5	�.+����������	����/��"��� &	�����
�
.��������������/��8 �����
���.��5	���������	������	�
���/������ <	
��.6������
&�
3���4��5	�
���/

9))��	�
) �" 6���
�.��	�3/��2 �������.-�
�������������/���
 � ���0�	�.-�
�������������/��
8 2�		��.-�
�������������/���" ;���
���.-�
�������������/��� ;�0	
�.-�
������
�������/��"	�� ;���	��.-�
�������������/��2 ������.������������/��6 ��		��
.��������	
���	���������������/������ <������
�.������������/

'=�	����) -��������	��.�6��;/�6�&���.�����	���	�)��������
���������/

��� �������
����	���	���������

6������	
�0	�	��	�	�5	��)����"�����=0	���������9��		�����-�5������	������%

��� ��
���������	��	���������

(��	%

��� ��)��
	���������

(��	%

��� ������	����	�������������	������	��������	���� ��!

6���	0�&����)������	���	�)��������
������������	
	��	����	��	0��������	�	�������	�
��	�)��������
������%���	������������������	����	�����
�������������
	����������	�����
���	��)�>>?��)���	�@�	
��������	
�
	������������	�����
�A
����
	����
%

8��0�
�
���	
�	��������������)���	�����
��0����������5	���	�����%�6���	0�&���
�	����	��	����	��
	��)���������	����������	���������
	���	�
��5	���	
���
%

8��0�
����	����������))������
	������		������������	�����������������5	�	��
������������
����	

	������������	�%�8��0�
����	�
����������)	����)�����	�0�
�����

�	�������������	�
��������	5	���)��	����	������	������	�����
��0�
�5	�����0%�8��0�
����	���������	�	�0�
�
���
��	����	�
�������)�����	���		���	��������	�����
�%

��	��������������3	�����&���)�����
���)������5	���	
	���������������	������������	�
�
0������	����	����0��3�0���������	���	�)��������
��������������	��5	�������	�����A
�������
%

Agenda Item 5Page 1



��������	������������������������	
���	������������	���������	�
��������� ��	
����  ! "������  #$$

��	������������	��	��	����%

�"� �������	���	������	�������

��	������	
��)���	��		������	������ B�"���� #$#�0	�	����		���
�������	����	����%

�#$%&'	(#)(#*#+&$&,-#
8��0�
����	������������2��	������		���	����	�����8��	��9A�	�����
���	������A
�;	�����
�	��	
	�����5	%�

�#&&#(	&.	�.-#(+/#+&
8��0�
����	���������	�2�5	���	������������	
����	����
���5	��������	������A
�
�	��	
	�������
��	����������	�0������������)���	����6�&	0����2����%�

�.(0$(1	�%$+
8��0�
����	���������	�9�0	�������
�������0�
������	���	��������	���	
	��	�������	�������
���������	5	��
������5	���3	����	��

�	��)�;�
����������
�������������
)	�
��)����	�)����
��
�����%

�2� ��	
�������3
��������	�������!

-���	�	������	� +��	��������)��6��;�.����������	
���	�6

�����������������

����
;	����/���2	�	��������������	�
A�.2�/ ���
��������5	�������
���)���������	����������
��������������	
���	����5	�����	
	�������������2�
�5�	0��)���	������	��	
��)���	�
�����
	���	������	)���
%

�6��;�0�
�
	������
����������	���
	�������

����������������3���� ##>������
���0���
0�5	���	�����)���	�������

����������
������������)��������������	�������	�������
�
�������������	
���	���C�������)���	�2���������	
���
	�������	���������	����������������
����
���	�
% ��	�	���	���
�����
�	�
��)��������	
�0��������	����
������%�

8����
���	
	�������% -������	�����5��	����)��0����������)���	�
�������	��)���	��	0�(;������
��
���	���
����	����	�����	���)��		����
D�	������
���
��������	 ���
�������0������		��
������	��D���������%�6
�������)���	��5	����������	
��(;����������	���������	�
������		��
����)	��	������0	�	�����	�����
)	��	�������	�����������������.��������������/% ��	�
��	
	����������5	�@���	
��)�����	��
������	�(;��&	)���
��������5	��		�����
	�����
������
�����
�
�����
���	�(;��1	�	������E�F���A
�1���E�(8�'E�&���������	�	��)�
����������	�
��&���������	�	��)����
�����
E�&���������	�	��)�����	��
E���6��������	��
�����
%�

-������	� ;	�	=��	

	������	��������2�
�0	�	��	�����
3	������	�����	�������	�
����
�����)���	�������������	�����	%��������
����	����
�������-������	��	=�����	��������	�0������	�

����������0�������	
���	���
�+��	,����������)��6��;��
��	���������)		��������	�����
��	��5������	����	�����	���������
	������	��� ������
������0������G !#�������������	�%�
������
�����%�8��0�
����	�������)������
��	����6��;�0�
�0����������	�%

-������	��0	��������������
	�����������
�	�
�������������	���3	�������	���	
�����	���

	���	����������	���������	
%���	
	�
�	�
�������	�����������
	�5��	����	�
�������
����	����		�
E�)���
�����������

�����5������	E�2�
�0��3����0�����������
������������
;	��������"�����(		�
�6

	

�	��E�0��3��� ��������	�
������������5	�	))���	���E 
������
���
�������������
��������3��))��	�)�������
�������	
�����0��3�����������	
�0����	�	��	����

�	�����
%

8���	
���
	����@�	
���������
��

�����-������	��	=�����	����������0�
�����	��������	����)���
��	���������	�����
	�5��	���������	�����	�����)������	��	�)�������������� 
	�5��	
%�;	�
���	��

Page 2



��������	������������������������	
���	������������	���������	�
��������� ��	
����  ! "������  #$$

����������������G #�����������������	�
�5	��������������0�
���3	��������������)���	�
	�5��	�
0������	����5���
	�%�;	�	=��	

	������	�����������5��	�������
�����
�0��������������)���
��	���
���������5	���������
���	�5������	��������
	�����������5��	���	���
��	=�	�
�5	�����
��))������
	�5��	
%

����	���0�
�	=��	

	��������
�����������������)��������	����	��)���
����D�	�
��	� �������	��
����5���	
�0�����������	��	�����������	��	��������5�������	�	�0������	������5	�
	�����������
��	�����������������A
��	����%	�
�����������������	�����0���������	�
	%�-������	��)	�����	�	�
0�
�����
3 �����2�������

��������	
����	
�0����������	��
	��)�����������	���������
��	5	�����5	�0��3%	=�����	���������	�	�0�
�����3	�������	������	
����	
������������	�����)���
��	5	�����5	��	�����	%�;	���
��	=�����	����������0�
������������	�
��	��������	�	�0�
���

�
�	���������	����	�
��	������)����	��	
����	
�0	�	��������	��������5��	���	��	
����

���	�
�	��������	������	
%����������� ������������		�
���
	�����������0�
��
	����������

	�5��	
%

8��0�
����	���������	�����������
������	
	������	
�0�
�������0�����
�����0�
�
���	
�	��
������	��	
	�����5	
�)������	���������������	���
��)���������	�����������
��������	
���	%

��	������

������ ���������	����	=�������������		����������
��

���	������	��	
����
����)����
��	�(;��&	)���
�)��������������	��������5�
�����0�������	�;	������	��	�����
������������������	
���	����6���	0����
�	��0������	���5��	����%

�4� ������	����	��	���	��
��	��������
	�����������	���� ��!

��	������������	
	��	�����
��	������	��������0������	������������))	��������	����	����

����������������	�)����	%

�#$*.+	5.(	'$-,+6	$	�.7$%	�&($&#6,7	�$(&+#(*',)
8��0�
����	��������������������	���������	�
����0�
��	@���	�������	���	�����
�������	�
���������������	��%�8��0�
���
��
���	
�	����������0������	��	�	)�����������5	���)��������
��
��

����������	
�������))	��	�����������	�
�
�����
���	�������
�����������������5��	�
�����	��	������	�	�	�����������	�
���
��
�����
���	��'������	�
��	���	�5���	��)���	���	��
0�
�����	�����	��	
	��	�%

�(#89#+7:	.5	/##&,+6*
8��0�
����		��������
���	��������������)������ ��������	�����������������	��66���	�	�0�
�
�����	��	�
���)����������������	�����		��)�������	
����	��% ��	�	�0�
�����
��

���������0�
�)�	����	�������
�������		�%����	��	��	�
�
���	
�	���������	�������
�������		��
	���	�����	�����0��	����	����0��������5	�0��3���������
������0������	����������	������
�����%�8��0�
�
���	
�	���������������5	
��������	����	�	�
�����

	

	���)���	��0	�	�
�������	���)�	��
�=������
�����
����	�������
�������		���0��	����	��%�8��0�
�
���	
�	��
�����)�����		����
��)���	�������
�������	��	����	��0����
����	����	�	���		����
�������
���	��	��������
	�0������	��	�	5����	=�	���
	%

��	�������$6(##1	���
	���������
3�����1���
��2���������	)��	������	�)�����	������������
�����
	��������������	��		���������	��0�����0������	��������3������	��	=������������
�		����%

�(#$&#(	
$/;(,16#*',(#	<	�(#$&#(	�#&#(;.(.96'	�.7$%	�+&#()(,*#	�$(&+#(*',)
8��0�
����	���������	��'����5	�	����0��	����	���������	�����������)���

	���������������
	���������	5	����	��%

Page 3



��������	������������������������	
���	������������	���������	�
��������� ��	
����  ! "������  #$$

=.%9+&$(:	�#7&.(
��	��������		����
�0	�	�
		���
������	���)�����)�����	�5���������
	�����������
	�0��	��
����	��
�0���������	�
%

�#-#%.),+6	$	
.//9+,&:	�($+*).(&	>.(?,+6	�$(&:	�9+1
"�����������3	��5�����		�	������	�������
3�����1���
��2�������������������
�����
<��3�������������	�����)��	��	
	�����5	
�)�������� ��	�������)���������	�������	�-�
������
�)���������������	
���	��0�����0����0��3�0����5��������������
�����
		3�)�������)����
��������
��	

	
�����	5	�����������
���)���������������)�����0�����0�����	�
������	�����
��	��	=�������������		����%���	�������$6(##1	���
����������
���������5	%

��	�������������

�����
��

���	�)����0�����0��������
������
��	=���		����)
.6/��	������������	���������	�
��������
���	�����0��)�����		����
����	��������	5�	0�����
��


	����������	
���������	�
%

�)!��! ��	������������	���������	�
�����	���	
����	�0��3��������������
���������0������
0��	�����	��)�
��3	����	�
���������
�	5	��
���������

�	
���������
%

�@� �����	��������)��	
�������A	�������A	�������!

���
���	��0�
���
��

	���)�	����	������	��>��2�����
�	�
D���
�����%

2	�������������	
	��	�����
���	�������	����)���	0���
�������	����������������	��%�
��	����������	���	�)����0����
���	
����
)

!∀ ��	������	���
�������	�0����	�����������'����
�%
!∀ ��	������	���
������)���
����������������
���������	
%�
!∀ ��	���������	
��		�	������	�����	�	�����	�
��	���	���������=���
	����
������	��

�	
����	
%
!∀ ��	������	���
�������	�
����	������)���
����0�������0��������	5	%
!∀ ��	�	�
�������	����	��	����������	�'=	����5	��������%
!∀ ��	������	���
������������	�
��	���������<	��,�	���%
!∀ ����������
�
�������	�����
�����
�������	���	��)���	������	��A
���������	
%

8��0�
����	���������	�
��5	������
��0�����������	�0�
���������C�������	��������
��
�	
��	��
%

�.;,%#	>$(1#+*
8��0�
����	������������5������	����	�	��	��	��)����	���	���	�0�
���	��)���	������	��A
�
��������	
%�8��0�
����	�
���������������	�<���	�����	�	
�����0	���	���	�����	��������
��	����0�����	
��0������
�0������	��0���	��������
��)����	

�������	
��	���������	%

��	������������	��	��	����%

� � �������������	B�)
�����	����	���  ��!

+���&��3
�����5	�����	
	�������������	�0��3��)�"���	���	����
������
3	���������	�
������
�������	���5	��)�����	��	�
�����)���	������%

��	������

������ �����������"���	���	����
��
���)�����	��	���)���	������%

Page 4



��������	������������������������	
���	������������	���������	�
��������� ��	
����  ! "������  #$$

��� ����	��>���	�����	������	�������!

2��������������	
	��	�����
��	����������	�
����
��)����C	��
������0	�	�
������	�������	�
�����%�8��0�
����	���������	�	�0�
�����5������	����	��)������C	��
����������
��������	
���	������������	�	�0�
�������
�	����)������	0�)���
%

��	������������	��	��	����%

��� ���>���	����	�������!

��	������������������		�������	�)����0�������	
)
!∀ �������$$�6����� #$$���� ��
!∀ �������$$�"���� #$$���� ��

8��0�
����	����������	=�����		����������
��

���	�)����	��)��	��������5�
����0�������
��
��5	�����	�
��	���	�%

��	�1��0���������0�
���	��	�����������	)
!∀ -�
��

�������)����	��)���	������	�
����������	�����6����A
�1��0��������%
!∀ 4����	����������'��	����
	������	�
���
�����8�)��
�������	������	������6����%
!∀ ;�
����������
�������������
)	�
��)����	�)������
���������6����%
!∀ '�	�������)��������������+��	,�����������5	��)����6����A
��		��������"���%

��	����������	=��	

	����	������A
�����3
����2	�����������������	�
���
������	���
0���0�
�������������������	�������	�5	%

�'#	�##&,+6	#+1#1	$&	��  	)�/�

Page 5



Page 6

This page is left blank intentionally.



Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire LSP  
11 April 2011 Board Meeting 
          

Progress with reward grant projects and use of balance 
 
1. Purpose 
  
1.1  The purpose of this report is to set out the status of projects, to allow members 

 to assess their progress, and to seek direction about the use of £23,000 
 balance in the grant provided to Cambridge City Council. 

 
2. Activity during the period 
 
2.1 Do to the timing of the LSP Board meeting returns from projects have not 
 been processed at the time this paper was prepared. During the last quarter, 
 January to March 2011, the following projects were delivering services: 
 

o Handy Person Service: providing practical help with small household 
jobs to elderly people in Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire, to 
make their homes more safe and secure 

o Delivery of Climate Change Charter: providing support to help small 
businesses reduce their carbon use 

o Specialist Alcohol CPN based in Cambridge Crime Initiatives 
Outreach Team: treating and diverting people in Cambridge away from 
a street-drinking culture  

o Improving Management of Wildlife Sites: increasing the level of 
biodiversity by improving the level of active conservation management 

o Community Recycling Champions: encouraging local people to 
improve their recycling rate 

o Bling-Ya-Thang: encouraging people from different communities to 
come to together in talent shows. The final show is on 5 April 2011 

o Street-sweeping: continued revenue funding of a street-sweeper as 
part of the extension of a service.  

 
2.2 The Street-sweeping project and Community Recycling Champions 

projects will continue until March 2012 and December 2011, respectively. 
Originally the Community Recycling project was expected to conclude at the 
end of June but, as previously reported, it is now looking to improve the 
capacity of local community groups rather that recruit volunteers, to ensure the 
project can be sustained in the future. This change of focus has allowed it to 
extend its work. There is presently an under-spend of £5,000 in the project to 
Support Vulnerable People, led by Cambridge Citizen’s Advice Centre, 
based on the extent of outreach work carried out. This is presently being 
discussed with CAB. Other projects maybe continuing, having found other 
sources of support. 

 
 
  
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 8Page 7



Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire LSP  
11 April 2011 Board Meeting 
 
 
 

3. Additional Funding 
 
3.1 The County Council has provided to the City Council an additional £23,000, 

which is available for distribution by the LSP. 
 
3.2 The options for allocating this spend broadly falls into the following 4 areas:   
 

o Redistributing the sum to the projects that we were originally committed 
to but had to withdraw from because they hadn't got going. This 
includes: 

 
- Establishing a Community Fund for the City 
- Funding a Health Improvement Officer 

 
o Topping-up projects that were reduced in scale. This includes: 
 

- Handy Person Service 
- Improving Community Cohesion Projects 
- Recycling Champions 
- The Streets, ASB Awareness 
- Improving Exclusion Through Learning 

 
o Reinvesting in the existing LPSA projects that have been successful 

and could be extended, such as:  
 

- Buying additional CAB advisor time 
- Running further workshops with vulnerable young people in the 

North of the City  
- Supporting the specialist CPN working within the Outreach Team 
- Improving Community Capacity (CCVS) 
- Management of Wildlife Sites 
- Cambridge Business Against Crime: City Centre Initiative 
 

o Investing in a new project in the City that fall within one of the LSP's 
priority areas, looking to commission work based on sound business 
case.    

 
3.3 Members are invited to give guidance about the area where they feel 

investment should be made to ensure that it achieves the best outcomes 
for Cambridge. The extent of the spend of the City Council’s administered 
projects, including reductions is shown in Appendix 1.    

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire LSP  
11 April 2011 Board Meeting 
          Appendix 1. 
 
LPSA Reward Grant  
Project Details for Cambridge City  

Project Costs 

Topic 
Area 

Project Name 
Total Spend Reduction/

Owing 

Local 
projects 
lead by 
County 

Improving Pupil Performance  £60,000 £53,800 £6,200 
Work with at Risk Young Men - OCYPS £60,791 £28,966 £31,825 
The Streets ASB awareness schools 
programme - OCYPS £24,146  

£14,010 £10,136 

Improving exclusion through learning £179,500* 
 

£13,188* £166,312* 
A. Subtotal of local projects 
administered by County Council 
 

£324,437 
 

£109,964 £214,473 

 
 
 
 
Local 
projects 
lead by 
City 
Council 

Delivery of Climate Change Charter £60,000* 
 

£60,000* £0 
Handyperson Service £70,000* 

 
£55,000* £15,000 

Specialist Alcohol Community 
Psychiatric Nurse to reduce levels of 
street drinking in the City  

£118,468 
 

£118,468 £0 
Management of Cambridge Wildlife 
Sites - Wildlife Trust £20,000  

£20,000 £0 
Income maximisation - CAB £28,000 £28,000 £0 
Community Fund for City - CCDF £157,500 £0 £157,500 
Empowering Communities - CVS 
capacity building £60,890 £60,890 £0 
LSP Support Officer £41,355 £41,355 £0 
Improving Community Cohesion £105,000 £67,500 £37,500 
Health Improvement Officer £47,000 £0 £47,000 
Community Recycling Champions £44,000 £39,000 £5,000 
Street Cleaning £76,000 £76,000 £0 
Cambridge Business Against Crime - 
supporting a programme of City Centre 
initiatives 

£44,000 
 

£44,000 £0 
Supporting vulnerable people during 
economic downturn £31,500  

£30,000 £1,500 
 Contingency £3,102  

£0 £3,102 
 B. Subtotal of local projects 

administered by the City Council on 
behalf of the LSP 

£906,815 
 

£640,213 £266,602 
 C. (A+B) Subtotal of all local projects 

(City and County administered) 
 

£1,231,252 
 

£750,177 £481,075 
 D. County-wide projects (top-sliced)  £282,085   
 E. (Sum A –D) Total of LPSA Reward 

Grant allocated/actual spend £1,513,337  
  

 
 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is left blank intentionally.



Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire LSP 
11 April 2011 Board Meeting  
 
Future Role of the Local Strategic Partnership 
 
1. Introduction 
 
1.1 The LSP Board began a discussion at its last meeting about its future role 

and structure but this was constrained by the time available and it was 
agreed that a sub-group should meet to give the matter more attention. 
However, for a variety of reasons, the group were not able to meet and 
therefore the Board is asked to give more time to considering this subject. 

 
1.2 The paper provided to the Board on 7 March 2010 set out the changed 

landscape that the LSP found itself in, with the demise of the Local Area 
Agreement and its associated partnership structures and the emergence of 
new structures. Individual partners have also come under increasing 
pressure to justify existing arrangements, where they still exist, because of 
cost pressures. A paper showing this changing partnership environment is 
at Appendix 1. 

 
1.3 In recent discussions partners from the community and voluntary sector 

have reiterated the view that any change in structure carries the risk that 
their voice and ability to engage and inform statutory partners will diminish. 
Any discussions on a new structure for the LSP will need to take this into 
account.  

 
1.4 The main role of the LSP in the recent past has been to oversee the local 

implementation of the Local Area Agreement for Cambridgeshire, 
encouraging better performance, and overseeing projects delivering 
outcomes in the LSP’s priority areas using reward grant. The LSP has 
maintained links with local partnerships that are taking forward actions in its 
Sustainable Community Strategy and has been tasked by the local 
authorities to prepare a new strategy for its area.   

 
1.5 A new Sustainable Community Strategy is being prepared and the LSP 

Board at its last meeting agreed four priority issues. Under each issue a 
more limited number of things for the LSP and its partners to do over the 
next 3 years has been set out. Members will be invited to approve a final 
draft at the 11 July 2011 meeting.  This meeting will also be an opportunity 
to confirm any new role and structure for the LSP, based on decisions taken 
at this meeting. 

 
1.6 To help guide members in their thinking about the role of the LSP, 

suggested questions to prompt discussion are shown on the following page. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 10Page 11



Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire LSP 
11 April 2011 Board Meeting  
 
 
 
 
2. Suggested questions for Consideration by the LSP Board 
 
2.1 Is the role of the LSP to oversee the delivery of the Sustainable Community 

Strategy? Does it have a wider role to play? What do you think this role, if 
any, might be and what do we need to do to make it happen? 

 
2.2 Are the things for partners to do, at Appendix 2, shown in the draft 

Sustainable Strategy, the right points to concentrate on? Should we focus 
on a smaller number of points? How should these be delivered? Should we 
follow the new countywide approach of ‘subsidiarity’? Will it be by individual 
partners, partnerships or will task and finish groups be necessary and, if so, 
who should they be commissioned by and report to? 

   
2.3 A number of options are open for discussion by the board including; 
 

a) a small group covering both districts that meets four times a year, as 
at present? 

b) a larger meeting once a year, reviewing plans,setting priorities and 
targets and receiving feedback/outcomes from relevant task and 
finish groups? 

c) a network only that maintains contact with a wide range of 
stakeholders and holds events around issues or topics? 

d) a combination of the above? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
         
 
 

Page 12



Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire LSP 
11 April 2011 Board Meeting  
 

Appendix 1. 
 
The Changing Partnership Environment 
 
On 23 November 2010 the Cambridgeshire Together Board agreed a new model 
of partnership working for Cambridgeshire.  The new model includes disbanding 
the Cambridgeshire Together Board in favour of an annual stakeholder assembly 
and disbanding all but three countywide strategic thematic partnerships.  Other 
work will be carried out via task and finish groups and overseen by the 
Cambridgeshire Public Service Board. 
 
The three countywide strategic partnerships that will remain are the Children’s 
Trust, the Local Enterprise Partnership (new, but including some Greater 
Cambridge Partnership and Cambridgeshire Horizons responsibilities) and the 
Health and Wellbeing Board (developed out of the Community Wellbeing 
Partnership). 
 
The Making Cambridgeshire Count projects that are to continue will become task 
and finish groups under the new structures. 
 
The Localism and Decentralisation Bill was published on 13 December 2010.  The 
Bill aims to shift power from the state to local communities via six actions: 
 

• to lift the burden of bureaucracy, 
• to empower communities to do things their way, 
• to increase local control of public finance, 
• to diversify the supply of public services, 
• to open up government to public scrutiny, 
• to strengthen accountability to local people. 

 
The Bill builds upon earlier decisions by Communities and Local Government to 
abolish the Comprehensive Area Assessment, Local Area Agreements (LAA) and 
the Audit Commission. 
 
Communities and Local Government introduced a new draft single data list to 
replace the National Indicator set (many of which are no longer required for 
submission).  The draft single data list includes all of the data that central 
government believes it will require from local government in the future. 

 
 Local Strategic Partnerships (LSPs) 

 
The Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire Local Strategic Partnership set its 
terms of reference in April 2010, when the former Cambridge Local Strategic 
Partnership and South Cambridgeshire Local Strategic Partnership merged. This 
merger was in recognition of the common issues faced by our communities and the 
presence of a number of cross boundary partnerships. It was agreed that the joint 
LSP should be reviewed after one year of its existence. 
 
 

Page 13



Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire LSP 
11 April 2011 Board Meeting  
 
 
There are a number of local partnerships presently linked to the LSP: 
 

• Community Safety / Crime and Disorder Reduction (statutory) 
• Informal Adult Learning 
• Children and Young People 
• Health Improvement 
• Biodiversity (Cambridge only) 
• Affordable Housing 
• Transport and Access (South Cambs only) 

 
The local partnerships have contributed to the Sustainable Community Strategies 
of the former Cambridge LSP and South Cambridgeshire LSP and have been the 
bodies the LSP has looked to for an account of how local work is impacting on its 
priority areas. 
 
Many of these local partnerships were ready-made partnerships that existed before 
the LSP and may well continue if the LSP is not around. The LSPs called on these 
partnerships to help understand local issues and to deliver its local work. The LSP 
did not, therefore, have to set up its own task and finish groups in these areas, 
keeping its administration to a minimum. The partnerships have looked to the LSP, 
and particularly the Sustainable Community Strategy for guidance, in setting local 
priorities, but the reporting lines were sometimes unclear, with the presence of 
county-wide thematic partnerships.   
 
LAA indicators also provided a tool for local performance management and 
reporting for the LSPs, which reduced the extent of its own processes and systems 
that it had to put in place. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 14



Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire LSP 
11 April 2011 Board Meeting  
 
          Appendix 2. 
 
A Sustainable Community Strategy for Cambridge and South 
Cambridgeshire 
 
The Priority Issues  
 
The draft Sustainable Community Strategy identifies four priority areas that it feels 
are important in improving the quality of life for people living in Cambridge and 
South Cambridgeshire. Under each priority there are a more limited number of 
things it wants to see happen.  
 
1. Engaging communities to create better outcomes 
 
What will partners in the LSP do? 
 
• Take an overview of new democratic and engagement structures as they 
 emerge so that they can be part of the overall governance of the area and 
 connect elected councillors, community champions and partners in a coherent 
 approach to decision-making. 
• Encourage public agencies to work together to carry out their community 
 engagement work, to share knowledge about communities and reduce 
 duplication and waste. 
• Invest in the skills and resources that will make community engagement more 
 effective, including community and voluntary organisations, councillors and 
 frontline staff.  
 
2. Reducing inequalities 
 
What will partners in the LSP do? 
 
• Look to help guide and support the priorities of local partnerships that are 
 reducing inequalities in Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire by shaping and 
 promoting the Cambridgeshire Inequalities Charter. 
• Work with partners to develop projects that will help young people back into 
 work. 
• Work with partners to develop projects that will help maintain the independence 
 of  older people and help them to continue to live in their own homes for as 
 long as possible.  
 
3. Improving our environment and being at the forefront of low carbon living 
 
What will partners in the LSP do? 
 
• Investigate sustainable forms of rural transport, such as Demand Responsive 
• Transport, and seek to implement schemes to reduce rural isolation. 
• Support local communities and partners to apply for national and European 
 funding to improve and expand sustainable forms of transport. 

Page 15



Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire LSP 
11 April 2011 Board Meeting  
 
• Work with local people and partners to support and promote initiatives to 
 improve home energy efficiency. 
• Work with partners to develop projects that will maintain the accessibility of our 
 green spaces and maintain or enhance their biodiversity 
 
4. Providing sustainable communities that meet local need and are places 
where people want to live 
  
What will partners in the LSP do? 
 
• Seek to exert influence to increase the supply of affordable housing. 
• Contribute to revisions of the relevant Local Development Frameworks and 
 comment upon large planning applications to ensure developments are 
 sustainable from day one. 
• Encourage and support local communities to develop neighbourhood plans to 
 shape their local areas. 
• Work in support of the new Local Enterprise Partnership as it promotes 
 local economic development and works to meet the needs and ambitions 
 of this growing area.  
 
 
 
 
 

Page 16


	Agenda
	5 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	8 LPSA Reward Grant Update (2.45 pm)
	10 Discussion about the future role of the LSP (3.10 pm)

